Product : Afaf=A(Apple Juice)
Country : 47X E(Singapore)
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Sommers Natural

King Spirtlina (Apple, Mango, Spirulina)
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Cold Storage Singpore Pte Ltd

Hillview Market Place
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100% Juice
Apple

NO SUGAR ADDED

MARIGOLD |
100% Juice
Apple

>
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Harvey Fresh MARIGOLD
Apple Juice 100% Juice Apple
25(ml) 1,000 1,000
7HA
%ﬂ (SI(-;D) 2.15 395
T 30| 1p2| 30| 1p23|
o= ARERA (99%), HIERI C, &0, Af 2, AfFA 52, HIERI C
571K 9 1
Hz=7t 2% H[O]A|OF
2UAF HE NTUC FairPrice Co-operation Ltd Malaysia Dairy Industries Pte Ltd
Eilnls NTUC FairPrice FairPrice Xtra
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Fraser&Neave Ltd
Fruit Tree Fresh Apple
1,000
4.65

Zo| I9x|

[20] Hgp 24, BIERI C,
ZALIEE, Ot LIES, Ofght

1

AotmE

FairPrice Xtra / NTUC FairPrice
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pokka(sapporo

Ceegety

Pokka Sapporo
Coca—-Cola Fraser&Neave Ltd
Food&Beverage Ltd

18864 1883 1957

Georgia, Alexandra Point, Nagoya,

United states Singapore Japan

Jlee 128+ 3,200 2016 712) 6,813H 2016 712) 1,048 (201544 7|=)14.

4,186 FRoed 71z 19 7,8002F ERjeoes 71z 12 32957 ERieo1s 13

OF 4712 9,715 ¥ oF 22 2,301 9,500%t & oF 12 3901¢ 5,1128+ &

THISE A UEIIZE 5§ AEEE A RS RES

-

Minute {
Maid |

0% APPLE
Joice

2L WdEA, I S

poxkalsapporo
Ribbon
BILLILY

Yho

s 8=

AL HIE, g2 A

—

POKKA

COFFEE

NEIESS

| frnseasons

SeAlng) i weam  wero
y F&N SEASONS #chilliah bit ly/SEASONSChillEntries.
Win A Trip to Tokyo = I
aseasyas ABCDE F =]
~—
AT Q. .+
SNS &€&
74|
EE"O IE NO. BRAND IN SINGATORE
FOROVER I0 YEARS"
o] S S © AAS AASEF = o 2| AS
24 st = oot O, &40t EAE =2t g2

14. Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd2] H7FE T M(Annual Report) &+
4e 4

B 3 B2|50f U 15FE AtRE AHEE

0

o1 A}, 168 E AFEHE|{= Sapporo Holdings Ltd 1& 2|9
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HHE 01. A daE 44 7Y Global Data &2
L 20159 7|F, A7IRE U 22 957|Y HRE ZAF Q015 713
- Coca—Cola (25.7%)

- Fraser & Neave Ltd (21.1%)
- Pokka Sapporo Food & Beverage Ltd (14.6%)

HHHE 02, 2I2[0l O§ZF AL emal ojY Y&
- A7TEE 2| So|MOpEl, Zaj0| HL{0p, £FIOF BEE (2017.07)
- FairPrice Xtra, Hillview Market Place, NTUC FairPrice
HHHEZ2 H=ZO Es5F ZH2H =
gu= B3 o YN =2 ¢ URHE 01 (A% HO8)
>
+ WHE 02(2T2f9) WE AN
‘ 0|2, A7IEE, AR 2 A £2
v

B 41 : YA EE Zpe

A F*f.l BV 2
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. omalol oy mOfEl Y (1 - QEBll O TRl 7| - omalol ojy mfERl Y [

o

15. Global Datadj 2015'F 0| HQ& HHEII glol, ThE FEQ ZL Food&Beverage(M2&) &E02 ST T2 IS UGS

16. Coca-Cola2} Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd2| 3L Fraser&Neave Ltdet 20| AIIE A2 HASE MY 7|gez
BYAR 27t MR

|ru
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ofm
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0= 7|9 &AM : Coca-Cola

Coca-Cola & 188618 w]=oll A AHH Coca-Cola= T2 ¥Hk5, Il52 vl
UE 5t A8 59 8 AEES AFE 1973 A7ELE XS A-slar A7)

© +1-404-676-2121

PN

x2 g8 Ao 1E

: Atlanta, Georgia, United states

ool (oca-(dla®] BT Sprite, Fanta, Minute Maid, Desari, Powerads
Simply Orange 502 Yivd 24 = Je bRt HaAl=E Besia

71 712l

® 00

e
L e 188644
R 128t 3,200 (20169 7|%) M' A
0_||1 .................................................................................................. 4,']860_1 |:E|'E_-|(2016|L=| 7|Z)
gs SR, HAZA, HERISE 5

£%{ 1 Coca-Cola(www.coca-cola.com)

s 8]

Coca—-Cola
DEAE

vitaminwaler

EEJECT H]EfQISJEf

£%{ : Coca-Cola(www.coca-cola.com)

T ER S
© U Aok 2= 7

cocacolasg e IEEE u Beverages for Life

AAIE 224 229 3,091 LR 156

Coca-Cola Singapore Let Coca-Cola make your daily moments more speciall Follow us Beverages for Life

on Instagram @CocaColaSG or on our Facebook page in the link below!
For years, we've given people the dninks they want and love. But times change, and people want us

to grow and change with them. Sc we're embracing the future and accelerating our efforts to rethink
our drinks around the world. This requires a multifaceted response, including addressing added
sugar, because while sugar in moderation is fine, too much sugar isn't good for anyene. It also means
adding more benefits like nutrition and hydration wherever possible.

wwwfacebook.com/cocacolasg

What we're doing to put consumers’ preferences and needs first

Offering a range of lower or no-sugar, no-calorie options

Providing transparent nutrition information, featuring calories on the front of all our packaging
Adopting the Health Promotion Board's Healthier Cheice Symbol to make our lower and no-
sugar drinks more visible and easier to find

Iarketing responsibly, including diligently following our longstanding policy not to target

[RESTN

s

's Coca-Cola Zero Sugar ‘,f‘“ \ - y advertising to children under age 12
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Fraser&Neave Ltd 4&
- HHE M3t
1 +65-6210-8260
- EA
1 438 Alexandra Rd, #20-00
Alexandra Point, Singapore,
119958
Z£%|  Fraser&Neave Ltd
(fraserandneave.com)

[71¥ 48]

@
@
©)
@

A5 BE]

4> |_|-|

il ml()f rio ml

2 0N X

oH

Frase&Neave Ltd
DEAE

(25 3

.................................................................................. ]883ll_j
......................................................... 6,813%(2016'5 7|1%)
.................................... 19 78002 =E|(2016 7|15)

.................. AR=SZ 2 IARA OHYE =

i00...

EETROOT
& Carror
it o P

Arrie

A71E2 7|d &M : Fraser&Neave Ltd

Fraser&Neave Ltd= 188310l AHE|loH, 2 »~x 255 2| AT
TAEF 55 AFY LT 100% FEAFS A4 - Aus
Fagol7] ol AR A A% AFSE FHES W QS E3,
ZH| 71er A#7]E Aatete], Fraser&Neave LtdollA Aikel= 2e

w5 AES Bkl Sl

Firee)

fresid

100...

BLUEBERRY
CRANBERRY

AZE HIE, @2 100%HAZA AT} 100% HHAZA TR, SRR 100% HHFA
Z2{ : Fraser&Neave Ltd(fraserandneave.com)

A3zl

“ SNS EE]_% ”

HAE 1491 229272

" AAGHOF 245 Z7

fnnseasons

2220

F&N SEASONS #chilllah bit.ly/SEASONSChillEntries

F‘j = . - ) i
Dire Eninument re [snnfdnace
ure | IJT-'_.:.' 1E1IL, g LOOONESS
SHF YEE A Azo| Mdgte 4=

(o]
Z2] : Fraser&Neave Instagram(www.instagram.com), Fraser&Neave Ltd(fraserandneave.com)
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U= 7|1Y &M : Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd

Pokka Sapporo Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltde 1957d H¥® W7t #&

Food&Beverage Ltd A&

O s TS| Akl A 2013 Pokkarkel Sappororbrh Ested Abge WA
1 +81-5-2249-5583
CRA
: Nagoya Hirokoji Place 4-2-29, F Bt = Ribbon, Pokka, Pokka&Sapporo S02 %}, #palF2
Sakae Naka-ku Nagoya, 460-8415 . =
%i-l : Pokka Sapporo 7‘]‘\‘4 %% _|;| ]—Eq /;)]7]_—‘1—3 iu X]-'S_oﬂ 7-]] LZ_]_- /\]_%% E‘:‘}O]'
Food&Beverage Ltd o7 9l
(www.pokkasapporo-fb.jp) - o
1Y 718l
) A B Lo 19574 r/
@ Y ~ 1,048% 20153 712) r A
@ ﬂH%O_'H ................................................................................... ']ZQ“I 3[295|EI_|- Eél'E_-I(Zmélil HES) anKa(Sapporo
@ ZTTE 2f, WAZRA AL S

Z£2] ' Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd(www.pokkasapporo-fb.jp)

A BE]

POKKA

COFFEE

Pokka Sapporo
HE QL

I—k— poxalsapporo
- =

AR A 7 =ate @
Z£2{ : Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd(www.pokkasapporo-fb.jp)

[E5
7hz|Z20|
JEECR T O 27k AT 3 ©
vowagy FOKKA

Winning a trip to Tokyo is as easy as A,B,C,D,E! For a chance to win a
set of 4 ANA air tickets to Tokyo, all you've got to do is:

Buy $3 worth of POKKA Kiyo Grape Juice Drink
SMS the following to 9455 6673: PokkaKiyo <space>, Full Name
<space>, NRIC <space>, Email <space>, Receipt No.... See more

iy

Win A Trip to Tokyo
aseasyas ABCDE

NO.I BRAND IN SINGAPORE
FOR OVER 10 YEARS*

ey
AT 9. &
AHE SEE 25 Facebook S S8t LL 0=|oH_| 71312 ‘O 27+ LAIDF SPH BH= 2191 3HA| 10 SOF
A gots 2224 Iy YIRS AH|ZOA| AFFRIO2 HHMEQ HE Fx
£2] : Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage facebook(www.facebook.com), Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd(www.pokkasapporo-fb.jp)
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19. TheBestSingapore, ‘FOUR SEASONS ORGANIC MARKET’, 2016.03.28
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20. Runsociety, ‘How to Become Super Healthy in Singapore?’, 2017.04.16
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22. 0|2 =25 (USDA), ‘Retail Foods Singapore’, 2016.12.15
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_39_

£ sfiel 953420] ofd



Q1. 33 HEQ| £R& OfHEIIR?

"R12 T 7H 4IEE 301S0] Bl Ot 2 302 97k HE 2 #7ls

YR O 2 2 ZA0| Cfgt M3 7t EORRIT QUALICE O[0f A7HEE AH[RISO| B0l BR 747
ESPOPEE NZIR| HEZTS BRI ARSHL st
FETA O QAER Y

(20174 7€) s AE ¥ 2EF £ - /39

Unitednature (Far East) Pte Ltd. THARO| QIE{E & 2017.07
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Zenxin Organic Food Singapore EEA[Rfo| QIE|HE. , 2017.07
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FairPrice(111|01£E|0|¢)
Ak ) A5E 99T Qe o¥ §E0e® NTUC FairPrice
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(w F GII'P FICe vy, FairPrice Finest(zze}r|e] 43w}, Warehouse Qb3 o]
o}, Cheers(F2lZ) @ Online7}#] thokst 45 del= R-8-3F

- FairPrice OiE H&

DEUO| LR 4ES X3 710 Ty
No. 1 Joo Koon Circle #13-01 FairPrice Hub Singapore 629117
EH.E. 2191 +65-6888-1888
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16. TNP, ‘Shopping goes hi-tech at Paya Lebar mall’, 2017.10.10
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() Cold Storage

Cold Storage(Z2E AEL|A))
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The Organic Grocer(E{ 27f< 12A)
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£2{ : The Organic Grocer{theorganicgrocer.com.sg)
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1997H20174)
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LEOIM 2HmE F HOP AQIY. EEOoIAor, TR, =,
Cicoied LAl I TUAOr OiR 3=, 0|=, HEY S W AA 2017E 7= 2%t
2444712 OhZE HQEHT QU
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457}(20174)
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SPCE 19690 dEH FRAtZ, AF0H} F{4
U Pl Kol THO|M T SPA| MEQ. $h=0l= 9ls FENO|R|TE RRAt

0|83 4 ICH= YHO| AHIASOPY T3S H33
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Z2] : 7Eleven(www.7-eleven.com.sg), Cheers(www.cheers.com.sg), SPC(www.spc.com.sg)

H 65 Y7122 0 2240 4WE St
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L O|AlOf, F=, &2 67 Ao QARY L£TZS 2F5tL UF. HIAFEL OFARFIE &
SHROM AFEO| 7Hs3h A1 8ITE 2J0f 2t=0|M EEE FIEEE 07t 7s5t7| W0 SHRIAE Al
WO| O|8H. &/Is A FAE TOfst QIS

Redmart

z= [PEIEERTTEe rec maf'l

k=11 o]V IBN redmart.com
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i Rl 70| LR BY s 1 A HFol USS &Rk 55| Y 32 Uiz AFEE DRI g5t
ULH, A R7)E AFAC M= SOIE|Z| QQtOL), SHil 7|5 WEUS| TS =olgt
LAZADA
Ha 55 BRIy S I— Z D/}*
' ¥ 45 \
SHO|Z]| RAEZECER: S

Lazada Group2 20111801 2HE =Y HAF 7AHSAR, 42 Q=LA OF ZEO|AOF TfH, H7IEE,
L Rl Bl HIE'S S SHOMIOE SHoE 2RI AUS. MO ZARZY, LRt §7|5 Aflaet oh=

7|24Q1 BeBecookQ] 97| AfIIRAC| MHKE SO
£2{ © Qoo10(www.qoo10.sg), Redmart(redmart.com), LAZADA(www.lazada.sg)
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AP www.fourseasonsorganic.sg
ol 52 SV ., | FOUR SEASONS
20060 A== Four Seasons Organic Market2 Al7FEZ2 L{ 3749 Frippasir
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SPECIALTY

Lot A Haotl US
Super Nature f
=4 583 Orchard Rd, B1-05/09, Singapore 238834 E}

k=a1: o] A I \Www.supernature.com.sg
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=] NATURALLY ORGANIC

Sunny Choice
=4 434 Upper Bukit Timah Road The Rail Mall, Singapore 678060
A1 WP sunnychoice.com.sg L L -
2007440 A= Sunny Choice= 7HHE. 20| sSunnychoce
PRl 230l QU FEIE AT AWIISAEL SMEE HIstL
90 £H|ZFSO| CIYSH 428 ST US

£ : Four Seasons(www.fourseasonsorganic.sg), Super Nature(www.supernature.com.sg), Sunny Choice(sunnychoice.com.sg)
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NS ME OVERVIEW

s 20178 A7IEE BHIG YR

= FTA
HS CODE 2% BN | oniazas
=

(Z=E HE3ISH0{OF 3t ORNE <% 7IEf ZO|EE
2009 Z'l7|-o|' 7‘|° Eo|‘o|‘ 7‘|0|Z| O:I_Ifl_% %_'_; I:IE;sl-Zl O|-|_|°|- - —
Aoz FYS 3HRSHA| OF3H 210 SIS
2009.7 Atk A(Apple juice) - -
2009.71.00 -HREA 710| 202 ZIFSHA| OHYStH= Zi
~7|Ef 0% 0%
2009.79.00 CJ|EF CHOIO] A EL FAO| ZA

5 SROPNIOF FTA SHAANIS AE
7HE=0{A| HS CODE 2009.71.00, 2009.79.009] 4<%

_ _ (o)
stopyiet FTA gMe 0% =e
& A7IEE J|EF B HE
AM7E20{|M 20178 7| HS CODE 200952| A%
ol

GSTISE U MH|2A) 7%7t 2atE| 1 U3
o TIP_AE 242 8o
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‘TradeNAVI(www.tradenavi.or.kr)’Q] ‘FTA/ZA|" HLE 2610 &S 2R3 4 U2 4
S7IEE TS HME 23| MB|AE Fof 2207t 7kset

HHES HYots YHlls MY TMRYFEEET 302 Y, FTA ME9 3R =7Es
|
o

O

URL
TNHPPHERH 30 unipass.customs.go.kr/clip/index.do
2N TradeNAVI www.tradenavi.or.kr
HItEE N WWW.customs.go.sg

0} O et 529 HS CODE 2 2HIE AR HES Qi SI39s| 'ER0|= BHE 2 * FTASYES ©)
ZAAL AT AHIAE O[8SI7ALL M2 Bl AFRAS Sof ATS WES 3

g Edjo|= ZMIE| B 1566-5114
== FTA ZMIE| 2 1380
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STEP #2. £UAI1

A7) Salate A B Azl TradeNet Ealq L2elownt
217} 7Psse Aejolu) 123t 1) Aejol 522 Lol A7} A,
ool AT A 3] & 71 NFE AZok

STEP #3. TN ¥ N2gH

A7z 9] & Regulation of Imports and Exports Act)el] wh=m
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SHEARE AE 2 AH|2A(Goods and Service Tax)ghe Wl=AIE dsliok
3, Inter-Bank GROIBOZE E3l ‘d4-alokst
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¥ - SFEEIe|7tA
- EH M (Packing List) 3HE5517141(CCP)
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E2{ 1 A7 2 2M|% (www.customs.go.sg)
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2. #Mz 85
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sl TS A8skal e =7I]) B3 S okl ke FHallw Alee
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739 3. opA3 FTA EAAMS 0%7} Fx

HS CODE 20092, GST(AFE I AMH|AN]) 7% 1}
VRO ST G AR e FRE A BE SThESol
S} A8, AR SolEs wE E26) Bel] 7% ST} e
SIS g meb AR of A9 GST 7k FkE. GSTE Ab7kEe
QoI AE A BrFesiol ZIEh vigk A 2 e 5o Fegule gie

H 74 : AJIEZ2 HS CODE £2 U N8 e

|t HS CODE _ FTA 2848

2 FRRICHSL A4 FAMO|L 1 Y

2009 ?:IHII|£ 7foH '—Z|01| AFIIOIOM HIF5RR| O 7"&
stz FH= Ao U2 AL 3FH3iLY) . .
= 2009.7 At A(Apple juice)
2009.71.0000 -B=l ABrix) 40| 202 26| U= A
2009.79.0000 -7|E}
WES (EE ZSISI0{0F SHTH 1 ORIE <% 7[EF ZA0|EE
2009 AR AZ Esbot Q| O{HE ZFSIH, USoHA| Of3h
HOZ HZ 2RsA| Of3t Zi0f| ?_._H'—b - -
Alzrz=a 2009.7 Atk A(Apple juice)
2009.71.00 -BZl A(Brix) 40| 202 RU6HA| U= A
2009.79.00 IS 0% 0%
- - 7|Ef O] WM = Aol A

E2] ¢ AZIEZ M%) (www.customs.gov.sg), ShE A (www.customs.go.kr)
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3. FTA 45

- QHORMIQF FTA B &

G71EE, =718 1Y 29 24|

2007 6¢ 19 a9 - opA|”F FTAS Fafl 10931 b &k - oAk

oY AEHF Z71E 57%E 9= AFE o) 2016 3 opAo =
W NL 1,188 FHZ Fh= Z*xﬂ W‘%Qﬂ«l 13% <. 53] 016 F=52]
ORI =7PE WS =RlelA] A7 REE: SR 292 2}X|3R8

gk - opAlIRE FTA A&l oJahd 67/h=(el=, A=uliMeol, ZalolAo}, B,
A7VEE, HRGo)S FARIIEA 283 7 2010:87H4] YnukEEe]

NS 3] HAZE oMok 107/ Ao}, o) lof, AVlEE 5)
Z7to) whet Ho 201897k BA 94 HHE st

olo.
=]

A2 FTA, |ARR| 4E
@7}13 FTAE 2006 2asgon] 7+ vle] Ald 9 4E3|e)as
2o Ao HFEke. Ak ZHAE B3| AlE FHe uke S
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= T
W) ZYNE MED A ARE 2B A9 Ve 5 0

s

XO

ol.o
IR

lof stz FolsfoF ¢

oajufet 2|2 O AHAL W FTA
2003 10

20054 129 132

20074 6% 12

g

SIIEEME),

¥ §Y SBAM
!
22| 1 Sha AAEARI E-FTAwWww.fta.go.kr)
28. MAEAZIAH  SHASEAN FTA 2H& 10243 A 1b, 2017.05.31
29. FTA E42] SBM = 3294 2|EQ 42 22 UZ0| 7Is5tH HRE2 14T 700082 L5 £+4+=27F B, 5t1] |20l A
AR SHM HZ2 AYSIH R LIS & UAS
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APVEE ol 2RlEls HEES) S0 312 3ol SR 918, o)
sl Al AHIARE BEsl] sl FUEe =59 A8 B wizkek

ZRlEE mE AZo AylxE ®2AE AAdAo) wEsl ‘Sales of Food
Act’ ¢} ‘Food Regulation® ¢ 2-8-& W Q&

<

1BAES 39 AAS Z% 55 Ha

7VEAEY S FYdEe A = F-g e st ALk
WAY Ee FAFHY q(Agn—Food and Veterinary Authority, AVA)*|A]
A= FEJUS 229 —S: A ANHP LSS Ql=sol o sFRAZ

FAAAE 9 A F2F A9 (Agri-Food and Veterinary Authority, AVA)
o] 749¥(Quarantine and h]spectlon Department, QD)ol| 5250} glojof 3}
FARAE FUskA; S 52 TradeNet Systemol] 523k 41517}
(mport permit)} & Wojok g AR skt sk 55 dd ARE
BAEka Qlojok 3, AVAOlA &7 A A|ZsloF 3
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HACCPIZ ASE 4% Wt spgold A8, o2, Beld 93
SA 02 BB Ao 915821 By

=
oS Adste] LnAEAA ARG AES Es] A% Al Y
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n
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E O]
o=
(1
o
30
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ox
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A7FE=e] 2] ok @A HACCP (Hazard Analysis Critical Control
Point Scheme)®} CODEXe] =A|dEo] A Qom, tjiie] Arix=

Tl
=
2=

b

AAZ 178 lom wl=, A&, EU, WHO, FAO & =A|7]7-ellA]

]
23l HACCPE 288 e A= dA%stal e FAY

HAQIS : 1SO 22000

15O 220002 A55d7d BAI ="l thdd =12 S A= A AlA 1474
=7P7F IS0 4kt 71e@aheldslol sty AlH o= IAE A% o
ek AErzEe 2 Tl lem, Zlerdeddele Al E A $9s],
SAAFIES FHAFAAEE] 5o 22 o] sk s

olN

ISO 22000& FA| ] AF Qb AP Az PAFOEH 5
NE FRUS DS FHSIL U HF FEY Al 2H A, 2,

AZA, 2F A7, 95 59 A4S WAV e 7IdES VIS B 71l

ARE e oA FEOE A5 ddd 2 7|l A8l 7k

81 : ISO 22000 OIZ &S A3

STEP 01. STEP 04.
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O [
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743 s gl Ag Bl

FR7H el B540] sk BU #7215 AF 958 Sl AEeR
TASE B4R D 715 AFES AL 2 1

F9. o] UFe Y A HE UelAl FFeo) e Wy ohieh
FY I 715 AEE S AF E2OET ogHT U

FAEFTAHAVAS 201613 29 2UFE A7EEeA fEsEe
BE G715 AEEDO) A Ax 2, F1 5] FANETAIAS
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B} S7ke] frks QS Qsk glom, 97 ks 9% E AR 9e
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Q1. Y7IZE20| AMupFAE 250 Of P02 Q|- HA=
Zofo|7Q?

“HITEE0 AMES £Z517| YsHAM= AVA(Agri-Food&Veterinary Authority
of Singapore)dfl A& SFot= A0 BLHYHLE0. AF FHH|12E &3 A
ZHg Z45H0F SR(2F 71Tt HIQT|s HE0) Cigh PHE SIT Q| ARSHLE
MEf f71E ARSALE QEF ARSAS] AIF2 PR E SYs 4884

- J7IEE SR 7
B2 QER =+, 2017. 07

Q2. AZIEE0| AIRAS £25¢ [ A= SERE= oW ZIHE!
& UR?

‘AVA AFSE A= H7IEEY Qs T il SIAE SOt ESR 4~ UsHH.
= H AES A ASYAR| S5 o & dAEE - YT

7|72 20 £85R| HEHH”

- M7tEE AVA (Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority)
232t QAEIF &, 2017. 07

Q3. Y7IE20| AttFAE 25 Of MEO= QAK= AF2
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AO|E : www.ava.gov.sg
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= = (Singapore Food
Regulations)ol] whe} 2pAw)s Fateof Htol wet A,
AHE gkl ohgl Ak thak A AR7R] AZsor 3 kB
ZoEolof Bl EEL ouix], wld ExeE EdAAY, Z@2EHE

ke, A, UEF S0 de Ao

7hEE A% 3

e A

Tl?i' oX,
i)

= S0, U -
AT, P BES P olrIENNS AP B %1 ANk
AR BB oo Aol P PURE O 22EE AR B35 AY
F2E Bl AZT FY FoE B A FAE Azse AN A
FoolA AAT 8o FANF 55 AY Foo] B W AL F29
EF 55 HY F2E HUHA AZF AY FaE I NS F0) 3mm

Ve SAZ FAAG] FAsHoF 3

$% Y Foa kTN @ HgHE FARE Y A
4 A7) Rl 50% Te] B2 AAR] FEG AU Fo2 POl

H 9.1 : A7IEE 24 HI|ARE AN

i

H7| o]

=24 37|
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NBY, PYHE, 28T U ASML TRFS 33 A4 0T} 1.5mmoiof
Si0) Ho| @2 M WL A, 0| TS Ml B A FAHR IMEIO{OF 3
MZO| Ut FAOR M| HBO| DU ¥ 4 9U0joF 3t MBSl KU
Qs AE U BAUSS ALSH FQ, A9 Yot BYO| TR EA|SO{0F &
MBS TS BE WEIF 7| ZEOOF & IIFHOH 22| FRFS BA
SIT 3ROl Y2 HEEE #IHOR 7| Zste 20| £

=25 A2t B AE2 & ST0I BAIZ[O0F &

G7IEER U 2UAL 7EAL HEE 2 42 T4, dafeIt 7(3fE(0f

FUMFS BUR|7) BA|L[O{OF ol =7IFL=2 BAIRE (EA|, A[HE =7)

Use By, Sell By, Expiry By, Best Before S92 HIEA| 857|352 HA|5H0{0F
StH ZAF =0|= 3mm O|4f0[|0{OF &t
gl 2ofof stiyEtE A oo EHE 82 SlE
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L2t 20 QFAIZFLE 800
Bl po =
AF{H| QA0 E(AHH|S) 125 o= L@;&Tago' = 800
AqEaA 300 AHAL 1,000

& HIERIT} 0o o

HIEFZIA, E1IEJ-E-, 7I2H 75Ung

HIEFRIB (B0 & F=A) Tmg

HIEFZIB, (2| 232141 1.5mg

HIEFRIBy(L2| =4 & FEA) 2.0mg

HIEFZIB (2= 2 FEA) 2.0mcg

AL 200mcg

L}o|opAl, LJZHEIAE L|FEOIO|E 16mg
£2] : Health Promotion Board, ‘A

H|EFRIC(O |'¢='EE+_I') 30mg
HIE{ZID, H|EFRID,, H|EfRID, 2.5mcg
HIEfQIE(e-EZH|E 2tE=E) 10mg

28 800mg
feE 100mcg
= 10mg
2l 800mg
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AZtEE BAE AGHAVAL 201749 49 1982 AE HAtE 74
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9 QHgA)|, A23x S, ABZ B AF e 24 T 23S
AR A1z F7F 3ol w2 2F A3 Fd HEE F7M7]L
3} S SXIs AFe B4 2 S A7) fId AErES]
P2 ES AHeset 70 A7 4 A E. ARE= AFY FE
FANTIAY AT = Y FFES L-HopdS xS 2Zg)
=5 9 A" Al 7K ¢ vk &3o] 1. vAERe R A28
AFAZEANE R HE AE s O], dx 9 F 3al Al AlEl

AN 5 Qleke zo] 219l

HUASE0 518 HOI=R 6714

APVEEON SRIES T A AETPHCles of Food A’ S A1E
(Food Regulationyel ZASHT Q& AVREEOE ‘A & Egshe
JeAgTol HgH Aulme] HAE7IES AL U T AP
Ao E(Ao 2R, W2, 2 eAlo|S(H| ), SR 6711
ZrlEsh TAR] CMPEL S| 712K Felsior 3 BERE olsl
QRIFRL WE WSOl 2HAKS B e

AR ARSE A AR Aol BT AJ7kE=e] Agri-Food
& Veterinary Authority &#o]]oll4] INS(nternational Numbering System)
HEol W o7 A J1s3E)

E 01 AVIEE ISR 512 AIZHIIE AIRYIE (5891 < por)

350 Al 10

OPHALHK AL EELPEN,

AP 80 HZzg Z|oy 5123

Al ZEHH[O|EAOI2E 250 Ol therzf 350
Heg 20 dic Kl 800

M L= LEfolol =54
AFE{H| QA0 E(AE{H|-2) 125 = Wl Z0|0[E 800
L£3URA 300 ENPY, 1,000

Z2| : Health Promotion Board, ‘A handbook on nutrition labelling(Singapore)’, 2015.07.01

33. URL : www.ava.gov.sg/tools-and-resources/food-additives-search, i@ A=27} 713 ZAIZAR
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el —%Z}: HIEPﬂiﬂr e S 73T LB boVde Eglok B4

# 102 - HIERTIF D|YZ2] LU

HIEFIIA, BE|s, 712E 750mcg HIEFRIC(OtA T 2 EAS 30mg
HIEFZIB (EjOFR U R Tmg HIEFZID, HIEFRID,, H|EFRID, 2.5mcg
H|EtDIB,(2] # Z2tHl) 1.5mg HIEfRIE(e-EZHE 2tLE) 10mg
HIEFRIB, (L2 =4 & =) 2.0mg uE 800mg
HIERZIB (22l U [ L) 2.0mcg [ec 100mcg
HAF 200mcg =S| 10mg

Lto[oryl, AH4 YIHOM|IE 16mg 2l 800mg

Z2] 1 Health Promotion Board, ‘A handbook on nutrition labelling(Singapore)’, 2015.07.01

34. Health Promotion Board, ‘A handbook on nutrition labelling(Singapore)’

_70_

, 2015, S AHRIF 74 2|AIRtEY



B 103 : A=A A

AlZX=]

A7tE ZEOAD)

Granny Smith Apple

Sweet and crisp,
pressed English apple
juice

Cloudy Pressed Apple
Juice
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1. Singapore online grocery to more than triple by 2020 FEAEZECEAIL 2017.02.22
2. SS;; rdg)nnlierf?mpanies urged by Singapore Govt to cut Today 2017.08.20
3. Retail Foods Singapore 0= =25 2016.12.15
" Bt ot the MOH Commites of Spl Debete 2017+ #7HEE S20% 20170509
5. Bubble tea brands to have healthier drinks The New Paper 2017.08.28
6. FairPrice. Fine_st to _offer more organic and fresh The Straits Times 2017.08.31
produce given increasing demand from consumers
7. Neigr_\bourhood supermarkets. are going big with The Straits Times 2016.02.15
organic products to meet growing demand
8. 7 biggest soft drink firms vow to cut sugar content Today weekend 2017.08.22
9. Shopping goes hi-tech at Paya Lebar mall’ TNP 2017.10.10
10. Freebies and discounts are ammunition battle against plastic  TNP 2017.09.03
11. A handbook on nutrition labelling(Singapore) Health Promotion Board 2015.07.01
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www.customs.go.kr

2. ok BNHFHYHEIE 30 unipass.customs.go.kr
3. AZIEE 2R WWW.CUStoms.gov.sg
4. International Trade Centre www.trademap.org
5. Global Data consumer.globaldata.com
6. Channel News Asia www.channelnewsasia.com
7. Coca-cola www.coca-cola.com
8. Fraser&Neave Ltd fraserandneave.com
9. Instagram www.instagram.com
10. Pokka Sapporo Food&Beverage Ltd www.pokkasapporo-fb.jp
11. Facebook www.facebook.com
12. 0228 gain.fas.usda.gov
13. §ZAESEALA www.igd.com
14. FairPrice www.fairprice.com.sg
15. The Organic Grocer theorganicgrocer.com.sg
16. 7Eleven www.7-eleven.com.sg
17. Cheers www.cheers.com.sg
18. SPC WWW.SPC.COm.sg
19. Qoo10 www.qoo10.com
20. Redmart redmart.com
21. Lazada www.lazada.sg
22. Four Seasons www.fourseasonsorganic.sg
23. Super Nature WwWw. supernature.com.sg
24. Sunny Choice sunnychoice.com.sg
25, A7 2 SAIE AHAY WWW.ava.gov.sg
26, S AABEARI H-FTA www.fta.go.kr
27. SHEAIZORH |01 =Y www.haccpkorea.or.kr
28. SFEHZ3H3| www.ksa.or.kr
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